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1. 
GUIDANCE NOTES FOR APPLICANTS

· This questionnaire is designed to provide The Prince's Trust with the information required to assess your organisation’s suitability to become a prospective supplier to the charity.

· The word organisation refers to a sole trader, partnership, incorporated company or other business entity, or similar entity operating outside the UK, as appropriate.

· This questionnaire must be fully completed in English, stating nil or not applicable where appropriate.  All questions must be answered. All information supplied must be accurate and up to date.  The Trust reserves the right to refuse to consider your application if the questionnaire is not fully completed or is found to be inaccurate. Continuation sheets may be used.

· Any information or documents submitted in response to this questionnaire must relate to the applicant only.  The applicant is the organisation that will enter into a formal agreement with the Trust if awarded a contract.

· Where the space given for any answer is insufficient you should continue on a separate page.  Any additional pages and supporting documentation must clearly state the name of the organisation, the tender reference/contract details and the question to which it relates.

· All responses and submissions provided may form part of the contract should your organisation subsequently be successful.

· Please email the completed questionnaire and all required information to tender@bradleymcclure.com, ensuring that the Declaration at the end of the questionnaire is signed  by no later than 5pm on Friday 16th December 2016.
· Response to the questionnaire is to be structured as per the structure of the questionnaire itself and the question to which response is being provided are to be clearly referenced.  

· Notes – The Trust will not be liable for any costs or expenses incurred by applicants in completing this questionnaire. 

· The Questions in the questionnaire are evaluated as indicated in the 1st column of each question:
	I
	· For Information Only

	P/F
	· Pass or Fail

	S
	· Scored


· The below table provides an indication of core project activities and dates associated with the project.

The Trust reserves the right to amend any aspect of the indicative timetable below as it may see fit.

	· Event
	· Date

	· PQQ response deadline 
	· 16th December 2016

	· Short list notification 
	· 11th January 2017

	· Invitation to Tender released 
	· 16th January 2017

	· ITT response deadline
	· 6th February 2017

	· Contract Award
	· 13th February 2017


· Scored questions will be marked using the following:

	Score


	Acceptability
	Bidder response demonstrates

	0
	Unacceptable
	The information is either omitted or fundamentally unacceptable.

	1-2
	Poor
	The information submitted has insufficient evidence that the specified requirements can be met and/or does not demonstrate acceptable level of quality.

	3-4
	Fair
	The information submitted has some minor omissions against the specified requirements and/or demonstrates only limited level of quality.

	5-6
	Satisfactory
	The information submitted meets the requirements and/or demonstrates an adequate level of quality.



	7-8
	Very good
	The information submitted provides good evidence that the specified requirements can be met and demonstrates a good level of quality.


	9-10
	Outstanding
	The information submitted provides strong evidence of best of sector capability to deliver the specified requirements.  The information submitted provides excellent evidence that the specified requirements can be met and demonstrates an excellent level of quality, addressing the key aspects of project delivery, with excellent examples.




Scoring questions will have weightings applied. The weightings are simple multipliers and the relative weights are indicated in Section E below e.g. Question maximum marks 10 multiplied by weighting e.g. 4   therefore maximum mark of 40.
It is envisaged that there will be between 5 and 8 organisations short-listed and invited to tender.

The Trust expressly reserves the rights:
(i) not to award any contract as a result of the procurement process commenced by publication of this notice;

(ii) to make whatever changes it may see fit to the content and structure of the tendering competition; 

(iii) to award (a) contract(s) in respect of any part(s) of the works covered by this notice;

(iv) to award contract(s) in stages.   

and in no circumstances will The Trust be liable for any costs incurred by candidates.
2. 
QUESTIONNAIRE
A.
GENERAL INFORMATION
	I
	A1.

	Name of organisation making application.
	


	I
	A2.
	Do you have a Trading name that is different from the above?
	


	I
	A3.
	Contact Details:

	
	
	
	Name:
	

	
	
	
	Position within organisation:
	

	
	
	
	Address:
	

	
	
	
	Telephone:
	

	
	
	
	Mobile Phone:
	

	
	
	
	Fax No:
	

	
	
	
	E-mail:
	

	
	
	
	Web Site:
	


	I
	A4.
	What is your Registered Office address if different from that given in A3? 
	


	I
	A5.
	Are you or is your organisation a:

	
	
	Private Limited Company?
	

	
	
	Public Limited Company?
	

	
	
	Partnership?
	

	
	
	Sole Trader?
	

	
	
	Registered Charity?
	

	
	
	Limited Liability Partnership?
	

	
	
	Other? Please specify
	


	I
	A6. 


Please state the company’s date of incorporation and registration number under the Companies Act 1985 or subsequent Acts.

OR


	Date
Number


	
	Date of registration and the company's registration number under the Industrial and Provident Societies Acts 1965 to 1978 aka as the Co-operative and Community Benefit Societies and Credit Unions Act 1965. 

OR


	Date
Number


	
	Date when sole trader or partnership commenced trading.
	Date



	I
	A10.      What is your organisation’s VAT number?
	


	I
	A11.   If appropriate, is your organisation registered with HMRC under the Construction Industry Scheme (CIS)? If yes please give details.


	


	P/

F
	A12.      What is your organisation’s Constructionline Registration  number?
	


B. 
BUSINESS INFORMATION

Note all questions in B1, B2 and B3 are Pass or Fail.

	P/F
	B1
Please confirm the resources of your organisation allow you to provide the specified service?


We reserve the right to request evidence to support this. 


	Yes:

	No:



	P/F
	B2
	Has your organisation, or any of the director(s), partners, proprietor(s) or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control been convicted of any of the following offences?
	Yes
	No

	
	B2.1
	Conspiracy within the meaning of section 1 of the Criminal Law Act 1977 where that conspiracy relates to participation in a criminal organisation as defined in Article 2(1) of Trust Joint Action 98/733/JHA(as amended);
	
	

	
	B2.2
	Corruption within the meaning of section 1 of the Public Bodies Corrupt Practices Act 1889(3) or section 1 of the Prevention of Corruption Act 1906(as amended);
	
	

	
	B2.3
	The offence of bribery;
	
	

	
	B2.4
	Fraud, where the offence relates to fraud affecting the financial interests of the European Communities as defined by Article 1 of the Convention relating to the protection of the financial interests of the European Union, within the meaning of—
	
	

	
	(i)
	the offence of cheating the Revenue;
	
	

	
	(ii)
	the offence of conspiracy to defraud;
	
	

	
	(iii)
	fraud or theft within the meaning of the Theft Act 1968 and the Theft Act 1978;
	
	

	
	(iv)
	fraudulent trading within the meaning of section 458 of the Companies Act 1985 or section 993 of the Companies Act 2006;
	
	

	
	(v)
	defrauding the Customs within the meaning of the Customs and Excise Management Act 1979 and the Value Added Tax Act 1994;
	
	

	
	(vi)
	an offence in connection with taxation in the European Community within the meaning of section 71 of the Criminal Justice Act 1993; or
	
	

	
	(vii)
	destroying, defacing or concealing of documents or procuring the extension of a valuable security within the meaning of section 20 of the Theft Act 1968;
	
	

	
	B2.5
	Money laundering within the meaning of the Money Laundering Regulations 2003 or Money Laundering Regulations 2007; or
	
	

	
	B2.6
	Any other offence within the meaning of Article 45(1) of the Public Sector Directive as defined by the national law of any relevant State.
	
	

	
	The Trust will exclude you from further consideration should you answer yes to any of the above. 


	P/F
	B3
	Do any of the following apply to your organisation, or to any of the director(s)/partners/ proprietor(s)?
	Yes
	No

	
	B3.1
	Is in a state of bankruptcy, insolvency, compulsory winding up, receivership, composition with creditors, or subject to relevant proceedings? 
	
	

	
	B3.2
	Has been convicted of a criminal offence related to business or professional conduct?
	
	

	
	B3.3
	Has committed an act of grave misconduct in the course of business?  
	
	

	
	B3.4
	Has not fulfilled obligations related to payment of Social Security Contributions?
	
	

	
	B3.5
	Has not fulfilled obligations related to payment of taxes?
	
	

	
	B3.6
	Is guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying information?
	
	

	
	B3.7
	Is not in possession of relevant licenses or membership of an appropriate organisation where required by law?
	
	

	
	B3.8
	Has been convicted under section 2 or section 7 of the Bribery Act 2010?
	
	

	
	If the answer to any of the above is ‘Yes please give details below, including what has been done to put things right.

	
	

	
	The Trust reserves the right to exclude the bidder if the answers provided are in their absolute discretion deemed unsatisfactory. 


C.
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Note all questions in C1 and C2 are Pass or Fail.

	P/F
	C1.    Your financial suitability to undertake this contract will be assessed on the basis of a financial check provided by the Trust’s appointed Credit Reference provider. This will include consideration of the financial score and the recommended contract limit as provided by appointed Credit Reference provider.

           If your answer to A11 (Is your parent company or ultimate holding company prepared to guarantee the performance of your company) is “Yes”, a check will be undertaken on that company to ascertain their suitability to provide a guarantee if required.



	
	C2a
The Trust may obtain further information via a detailed in house evaluation of contractor accounts. 

Please confirm you can provide your most recent two years’ full audited accounts (or for the period of your incorporation or trading if less than 2 years.) Modified balance sheets, without trading account summaries and details of turnover are not acceptable 
	Yes
	No



	
	
	
	

	
	C3
Please provide details of your banks name address and phone number.


	
	


D. 
INSURANCE

	P/F
	D1.  Please provide details of your current insurance cover :
	

	
	Public Liability
	

	
	Employers Liability
	

	
	Other (Specify):
	

	
	If you are awarded the contract your organisation will have to meet the following minimum insurance requirements (see notes below):

Public Liability 

£10 million 
Employers Liability

£5 million 
Professional Indemnity (if applicable)

£10 million 


	
	Please confirm that you will be able to comply with the requirements by the date of the commencement of the contract (Yes or No).
	

	
	Please list below any claims made through the above policies over the last 3 years. Continue on a separate sheet if required.



	
	Notes:

· If you do not currently comply with the minimum requirements you must do so, at no extra cost to the Trust, before a contract can be awarded.

· A copy of your Employers Liability certificate and policy documentation for all classes of insurance listed above showing the name of your insurer, the expiry date, the level of any excess and any conditions or clauses applicable to the policies must be provided before a contract can be awarded.

· Professional Indemnity Insurance is required if there is a risk of financial loss as opposed to physical loss e.g. due to incorrect advice from a consultant.


E. 
TECHNICAL CAPACITY AND RESOURCES

General Note: In this section you should describe relevant experience you have had in providing main contractor services during the last five years and detailing: contract value; contract details; and a description of your role in the project.  

Also describe how your organisation dealt with specific examples of risk identification and mitigation; project and programme management; cost control and management; communication with design team and end users and working on listed buildings within the context of the examples you describe. 

W refers to the weighting attributed to the question.

	S
	E1. Using examples from three relevant schemes and building contracts completed by your company within the last 5 years, describe and illustrate experience of successful internal renovation and fit-out projects, preferably within a third sector and/or young person facing environment.
 (2000 words maximum)


	W - 5


	S
	E2. Using examples from two relevant schemes and building contracts completed by your company within the last 5 years, describe and illustrate details adopted in the restoration, refurbishment and regeneration of any listed, heritage or culturally significant buildings (both internally and externally) where the existing fabric is held in high regard.  
In addition to the items set out in “General Note” above, you should include details of your experience of selecting, managing and working successfully with specialist, historic restoration subcontractors. 
(1500 words maximum)


	W - 4


	S
	E3. Provide specific examples (including relevant projects referred to elsewhere in your answers) of your company working within constrained site boundaries such as city centre / town centre sites 

You should include (this is not an exhaustive list) how you have worked with party wall arrangements; sharing rights of access, working with and managing issues relating to owners and occupiers of neighbouring and adjoining properties; working within an environment where parts of the building are occupied by existing tenants. Use this question to demonstrate your Health and Safety framework- the methodology of how the Health & Safety of Neighbours, tenants, the public and other 3rd parties is taken into account should also be referenced.
(750 words maximum)
	W - 2


	S
	E4. Using examples from recent projects illustrate your policy relating to employment of young people; this may include descriptions of support structures, mentoring framework, apprentice schemes etc and how you implement these in practice. How might these examples bring value to the work of The Princes Trust?
 (750 words maximum)
	W - 2


	S
	E5. Does your organisation comply with any relevant statutory quality assessments and/or are you a member of relevant professional or technical association or guarantee schemes for your sector? If Yes please provide details. 

(300 words maximum)
	W - 2


	S
	E6. 
Has your organisation:
	W - 1


	
	E6.1
	Had either a contract terminated under the terms of a contract or had a contract that was not renewed for failure to perform to the terms of that contract during the last 3 years in respect of comparable services.
	
	Yes:

	No:

	

	
	E6.2
	Withdrawn from a contract before its completion.
	
	Yes:

	No:

	

	
	If you have answered Yes to any of the above please give details / reasons:
	

	
	(300 words maximum) 


	


	P/F
	E7. Please provide details of organisations for which your organisation has recently carried out works or provided goods or services of a similar type to that in the proposed contract in terms of content and value. References may be obtained from Employees of this Trust but not those involved in this tender.

It is the duty of the applicant to ensure that references are returned. Failure to do so may lead to your application being unsuccessful. Please ensure that all fields below are completed.

The referees should be contacted and agree to providing a reference prior to you submitting this questionnaire. 

	
	
	Referee 1
	Referee 2

	
	Contact Name:
	
	

	
	Organisation Name:
	
	

	
	E-mail:
	
	

	
	Phone Number:
	
	

	
	Value of Contract:
	
	

	
	Title/Description of Contract:


	
	

	
	Contract start date:


	
	

	
	Length of contract


	
	

	
	
	


F.  
EQUALITIES
	P/F
	G1. 
Does your organisation have a written equality legislation policy, covering age, disability, gender, race, religion or belief, sexual orientation and encourage compliance with the Human Rights Act, designed to avoid discrimination? (Yes or No)

	
	
	Yes:  

	No:  


	
	If Yes you may be asked for a copy of your policy.


 G. 
ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY

	P/F
	H1. 
Does your organisation have a written environmental policy?

	
	
	Yes:  

	No:  


	
	If Yes you may be asked for a copy of your policy.

	
	H2. 
Does your organisation have any systems or procedures in place for environmental management?

	
	
	Yes:  

	No:  


	
	H3. 
Within the last 3 years has your organisation:

	
	
	Been prosecuted for breaking any UK or EU environment law? 
	Yes:  

	No:  


	
	
	Had any notice served upon it by an environmental regulator or authority?
	Yes:  

	No:  


	
	If Yes to either question please give details:




3. DECLARATION

I certify that the information submitted within and appended to this questionnaire is correct.

I understand that the information will be used to assess my organisation’s suitability to become a prospective supplier to the Princes Trust and that information will be held on computer and manually for this purpose in accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998.

SIGNED

NAME

POSITION

FOR AND ON THE BEHALF OF

DATE

A director or other authorised senior representative of your organisation must sign this form.

